
TAYLOR Annette M 

From: 
Sent: 

Wallace, Sarah [Sarah.Wallace@PacifiCorp.com] 
Thursday, April11, 201312:01 PM 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

TAYLOR Annette M 
Lockey, Etta; Steward, Joelle 
FW: UE 267 Service List 

Hi Annette. I just noticed that this change hadn't been made, so I thought I would resend. Let me know if you need 
anything further. 

Thanks, 
Sarah 

From: Wallace, Sarah 
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2013 2:31 PM 
To: Adams, Greg (Noble Americas); gbass@noblesolutions;com; kboehm@bkllawfirm.com; Griffith, Bill; 
tgrim@cablehuston.com; marc.hellman@state.or.us; Higgins, Kevin (Noble Americas); jkyler@bkllawfirm.com; 
rlorenz@cablehuston.com; lissa.maldonado@safeway.com; johanna.riemenschneider@doj.state.or.us; Sanger, Irion·A. 
(ICNU); dws@r-c-s-inc.com; nona.soltero@fredmeyer.com; Steward, Joelle; bvc@dvclaw.com; 
george.waidelich@safeway.com 
Cc: Lockey, Etta; Son, Ariel; Dailey, Bryce 
Subject: UE 267 Service List 

Annette-

PacifiCorp respectfully requests the following change to the service list in this docket: 

Please delete William R. Griffith. 

Please add: 

Etta Lockey 
Associate Attorney 
PacifiCorp d/b/a Pacific Power 
825 NE Multnomah St., Suite 1800 
Portland, OR 97232 

Thank you, 
Sarah 

Sarah Wallace 
Senior Counsel 
Pacific Power 
Direct: 503-813-5865 
Cell: 503-341-0508 
sarah.wallace@pacificorp.com 

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND MAY BE SUBJECT TO ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE, THE ATTORNEY 

WORK PRODUCT DOCTRINE, THE JOINT DEFENSE PRIVILEGE, AND/OR OTHER PRIVILEGES. If you are not the intended recipient(s), or the employee 

or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or 
copying of this e~mai! message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this 
e-mail message from your computer. 
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